

O / %

- Retreat Reminder of the retreat and what is needed
- % talked about the ropes course and team bonding
- !% 1 2 order is in, and communicating with them about designs
- O % 3/ got some opinions from students, and emailed councils about their thoughts on sub and the room ne t to the library
- 2 % %osh still has the list at home
- / 2 / ! &asketball bash was at ' pm Thursday October 1st
- 4 planning to have everything set up during thanksgiving, and installed Christmas break. (aving a meeting after) *C*+ meeting.
- . *amantha was elected.
- / % \$ will get better numbers of our funds after the Retreat
- 5 & & *imon will know more information about it later.
- % + going to talk to the board about the security cameras

, ew &usiness

- 3 % ' % &ullying October - 1st wear Orange, and senators will have a booth.
- ' 6 ! 7% *amra showed a video and a committee was formed, %ackie is the main person putting it together
- * % %&% % & put some events together senators will need to attend . a month to show support.

, %& 8

- ❖ 9
- ❖ 4% . % Had to leave early.
- ❖ . % everyone still is working together greatly. /eep up the good work
- ❖ &%